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Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Pierce Richard <pierce@dps.state.ia.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:42 PM
To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]; DAS.Risk@iowa.gov; Tammy.Hollingsworth@auditor.state.ia.us
Subject: 6-5-20 Trp. Kyle Kluender #367 SVD - Hail Damage 29C20
Attachments: Damage to patrol car; P1000011.JPG; P1000010.JPG; P1000009.JPG; State Vehicle 

Damage Report.Form.doc; Carlson Auto Body Estimate for 367's 19 CHARGER.pdf; 
6-4-20 Trp. Kyle Kluender #367 SUV - Hail damage 29C20 notification; 6-5-20 Trp. Kyle 
Kluender #367 SVD - Hail Damage.doc

Executive Council & Tammy 
 
                Attached is Trp. Kyle Kluender’s (#367) state vehicle damage report, photos, initial 29C20 notification, and 
estimate regarding the hail damage that occurred to his patrol car on 6-5-20 (Please note the date change from the 
initial report of 6-4-20).  The estimate is $4,413.64 which exceeds the $2K threshold to qualify for 29C20 funds.  The ISP 
wishes to pursue 29C20 Funding for this AON event. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Lt. Pierce 
 

From: Niles Wesley <niles@dps.state.ia.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 8:34 AM 
To: DAS.Risk@iowa.gov 
Cc: post7sup <post7sup@dps.state.ia.us>; Pierce Richard <pierce@dps.state.ia.us>; Adams Jeannie 
<jadams@dps.state.ia.us>; Hansen Robert <rhansen@dps.state.ia.us> 
Subject: Act of Nature Vehicle Damage Report- Trooper Kluender's hail damage to patrol car 
 
All, this is the State Vehicle Damage Report for Trooper Kluender’s hail damage that occurred On June 5th while his car 
was parked at his residence. 
 
Sgt. Niles 
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Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Kluender Kyle <krkluend@dps.state.ia.us>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:08 AM
To: Miller Mark; Niles Wesley; Smidt Aaron; Morenz Neil
Subject: Damage to patrol car

Lt. Miller: 
 
On June 5th, 2020 between 03:30 and 04:00 Humboldt County had a storm go thru town with quarter to ping pong ball 
size hail.  My patrol car was parked at my residence and received damage due to the hail.   
 
Senior Trooper Kyle R. Kluender  367
District #7 
2437 235th Street 
Fort Dodge, IA 50501 
515-972-4213  -  Office 
515-972-4218  -  Fax 
krkluend@dps.state.ia.us 
Iowa Department of Public Safety 
 
 

 
 
 
*NOTICE* This e-mail message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally 
privileged information.  Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this e-mail by an unintended recipient is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  No representation is made that this e-mail or any attachments are free of viruses.  Virus scanning is 
recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient 
 



 
 

State Vehicle Damage Report 
Attach this completed form to an email along with the items identified below and 
send to:  DPS – Vehicle Damage; DAS – Risk 
 One Repair Estimate from Approved State Bid Shop   
 DOT MARS Report (if reportable) 
 Memo from the Driver of the State Vehicle  
 3-4 photos of the vehicle damage 
***Sworn Officers only:  Complete a Line of Duty Form #432037 and send to DOT 
if 10-50 was reportable!!! 
 
STATE VEHICLE:  (Mark if Act of Nature  )  CASE #: 2020013686  
Date: 
(Month/Day/Year) 

06/05/2020 Time: 
(Time plus a.m./p.m.) 

3:00       a.m. 

Vehicle Plate #: 367 Vehicle Mileage: 5,927 
Vehicle 
Description: 
(Yr/Make/Model/ & 
Vin#) 

 

2019/Dodge/Charger Police/2C3CDXKT8KH755353 

Assigned To: Trp. Kluender Badge # 367 
Driven By: not driven Badge #       
Driver’s Lic #: 008AA2516 Damage: $4,413.64 
Vehicle Towed: 
(Yes / No) 

No Towed By: N/A 

Towed To: N/A Towing Cost: $0.00 
Seat Belt: 
(Yes / No) 

No Type of Vehicle: 
(Marked/Semi /Unmarked) 

Marked 

Injured/Injuries: none 
Occupants: 
(Other than driver) 

none 

 
 
VEHICLE #2: 
DL #:       State:       
Vehicle Lic. #       State:       
Driver’s Name:       
Driver’s Address:       

      
Owner’s Name:       
Owner’s Address:       

      
Owner’s Phone:       



Insurance Info: 
(Carrier/Policy #/Phone) 

      

Veh Description: 
(Yr/Make/Model & Vin#) 

 

      
 

Damage: $      Seat Belt: 
(Yes / No) 

No 

Injured/Injuries:       
Occupants: 
(Other than driver) 

      

Occupant(s) Wearing Seat Belt:  (Yes/No) Yes 
 
 
 
OTHER INFORMATION: 
Witnesses: none 
Accident Location: 
(Street/Hwy) 

Trooper's residence 1007 8th Ave North, 
Humboldt, IA 

County: Humboldt 
Weather/Road Conditions: half dollar size hail and strong winds 
Narrative:  Trooper Kluender's patrol car was parked on the street at his 
residence.  At approximately 3:00 am, on June 5th, it received hail damage 
with high winds. 
 
 
 
 
Property Damage other than 
Vehicles: 

none 

Cost: $0.00 
Citations Issued To: 
(List Charge(s) and Statute Code(s)) 

N/A 

 
Investigating Officer: Sgt. Niles 
 
 
VEHICLE #3: (If needed)  (For more vehicles, please make extra 
copies of this portion) 
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

Yes 

Injured/Injuries:       
Occupants: 
 (Other than driver) 

      

Occupant(s) Wearing Seat Belt:  (Yes/No) Yes 
 



Date:  6/ 8/2020 02:57 PM
Estimate ID: 3289

Estimate Version: 0
Preliminary

Profile ID: State of Iowa

Carlson Auto Body & Repair
540 High St, Rockwell City, IA  50579

(712) 297-5517
Fax:  (712) 297-8106

Email:  carlsonauto@hotmail.com
Tax ID:  27-0942183   

Damage Assessed By: Weston Carlson
Classification: None

Deductible: UNKNOWN
 

Owner: IOWA STATE PATROL

Mitchell Service: 911667
 

Description: 2019 Dodge Charger Police
Body Style: 4D Sed Drive Train: 5.7L Inj 8 Cyl 5A AWD

VIN: 2C3CDXKT8KH755353
Mileage: 6,112

OEM/ALT: O Search Code: None

Line Entry Labor Line Item Part Type/ Dollar Labor
Item Number Type Operation Description Part Number Amount Units

1 100374 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL Frt Bumper Cover 2.0 #
2 900500 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL Bumper Guard Existing 1.0** r
3 100559 BDY REMOVE/REPLACE Hood Panel (Alum) 68265445AB 1,065.00  1.6
4 AUTO REF REFINISH Hood Outside C 2.8
5 AUTO REF REFINISH Add For Hood Underside C 1.4
6 100002 REF BLEND R Fender Outside C 0.8
7 100379 REF BLEND L Fender Outside C 0.8*
8 101043 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR L Fender Panel Sublet 110.00  * 0.0* #
9 102049 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL R Rocker Moulding 0.4
10 102050 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL L Rocker Moulding 0.4
11 900500 BDY ADD'L LABOR OP Remove Fender Stickers & Adhesive Existing 0.8**
12 101425 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR L Frt Door Shell (Steel/HSS) Sublet 137.50  * 0.0* #
13 100731 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR L Rear Door Shell (Steel/HSS) Sublet 137.50  * 0.0* #
14 101694 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR Roof Panel Sublet 600.00  * 0.0*
15 900500 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR R Rail Sublet 180.00  * 0.0**
16 101699 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL Roof Headliner 4.4 #
17 100290 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR R Quarter Outer Panel Sublet 125.00  * 0.0* #
18 100291 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR L Quarter Outer Panel Sublet 110.00  * 0.0* #
19 101795 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL Luggage Lid Assy 0.5
20 101797 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL Luggage Trim Panel 0.3
21 103148 BDY PAINTLESS REPAIR Luggage Lid Panel Sublet 325.00  * 0.0*
22 100462 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL R Rear Combination Lamp 0.6 #
23 100463 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL L Rear Combination Lamp 0.6 #
24 AUTO REF ADD'L OPR Clear Coat 2.1
25 933018 REF ADD'L OPR Mask For Overspray 10.00  *
26 AUTO  ADD'L COST Paint/Materials 319.40  *
27 AUTO  ADD'L COST Hazardous Waste Disposal 5.00  *

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER:  06/08/2020 14:57:13  3289
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Date:  6/ 8/2020 02:57 PM
Estimate ID: 3289

Estimate Version: 0
Preliminary

Profile ID: State of Iowa

* - Judgment Item
# - Labor Note Applies
C - Included in Clear Coat Calc
r - CEG R&R Time Used For This Labor Operation

Estimate Totals
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
Add'l
Labor Sublet

I. Labor Subtotals Units Rate Amount Amount Totals
Body 12.6 62.89  0.00  1,725.00  2,517.41  T
Refinish 7.9 62.89  10.00  0.00  506.83  T

Taxable Labor 3,024.24  

Labor Summary 20.5 3,024.24  

II. Part Replacement Summary Amount
Taxable Parts 1,065.00  

Total Replacement Parts Amount 1,065.00  

III. Additional Costs Amount
Taxable Costs 324.40  

Total Additional Costs 324.40  

Paint Material Method: Rates
Init Rate = 40.43  , Init Max Hours = 99.9, Addl Rate = 0.00  

IV. Adjustments Amount
Customer Responsibility 0.00  

I. Total Labor: 3,024.24  
II. Total Replacement Parts: 1,065.00  
III. Total Additional Costs: 324.40  

Gross Total: 4,413.64  

IV. Total Adjustments: 0.00  
Net Total: 4,413.64  

This is a preliminary estimate.
Additional changes to the estimate may be required for the actual repair.
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